Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 3:09 PM

To: 'Michael Stubblefield'

Cc: gnewton@pvtnetworks.net

Subject: RE: ARTESIA UNIT NO 34 RELEASE 2RP-768

Reference: Quantum Resources * Artesia Ut 34 (Artesia Battery Transfer Line) * Release date: 4/20/11 * 2RP-768
Mike,

Your request to backfill the excavation at this site to 4’ and install a liner is approved. It is OCD’s understanding that the
sample labeled “S-7 Bottom 10’ BGS”, which shows elevated chloride levels, was obtained directly beneath the transfer
line. Earlier delineation samples obtained, shows the excavated area to be below what is considered acceptable closure
levels, just below the 10’ interval where that grab sample was obtained.

Please notify the OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to installation of the liner.

This approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, this approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notifications, please contact me.

Mikie Thatchen
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 9:33 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: gnewton@pvtnetworks.net

Subject: FW: ARTESIA UNIT NO 34 RELEASE 2RP-768

Dear Mr. Mike Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is sending you the analytical results for the soil samples collected on 1/26/2012 at the Quantum Resources
Management, LLC

Artesia Unit No. 34 release 2RP-768. Based upon the analytical results Quantum Resources Management, LLC is
requesting approval to start backfilling

the excavated area. The excavated area will be backfilled from 10’-deep to 4’-deep using new soil transported to the
location, a 20 Mil. liner



will be placed into the bottom of the excavation, the excavation will be backfilled to grade. If further information is
required please contact
me at 575-441-7254.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone
(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

From: Celey Keene [mailto:celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Michael Stubblefield

Cc: David Adkins; Kimberly M. Wilson

Subject: ARTESIA UNIT NO 34 RELEASE 2RP-768

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene
Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories

101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

T: (575) 393-2326

F: (575) 393-2476

e-mail: celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of the individual/firm
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee/agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail or telephone in order to return the message.



